
December 23, 2019 
 
 
David Aladjem  c/o American River Flood Control District 
Downey Brand LLP 
621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
Two Rivers Trail Phase 2 Final Environmental Impact Report  
 
Dear Mr. Aladjem,   
 
Thank you for reviewing and providing comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Report 
(EIR) for the Two Rivers Trail Phase 2 Project.  
 
Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21092.5, enclosed is a copy of your comment 
letter and a written response. Please consider this a written response to your agency’s 
comments on the Draft EIR pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15088(b).  
 
Please contact me at (916) 808-8272 if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ron Bess  
Assistant Planner 
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Comment 3-1:  

Writing on behalf of the American River Flood Control District (ARFCD), the commenter describes the 

ARFCD’s Recreational Trail Policy, which requires that all recreational trails must be located off the 

levee crown roadway to minimize public safety risks resulting from potential user conflicts between 

recreationists and levee maintenance equipment. The letter includes a number of photos showing the 

types of equipment used on the levees where public uses occurs on the levee top. The commenter 

supports the City’s proposed project, as a primarily toe of levee project.     

Response Comment 3-1:   

The commenter’s support for the proposed project is noted. 

 

 

  

Item 2d

Page 13




